



SUMMONS

From: The Stewards**To:** Winward Racing

The Stewards have received a report from the Technical Delegate.

The team representative is required to report to the Stewards in the Stewards' Office at the Nurburging Event, Friday 28th of August at 09:30 CET in relation to the incident below.

No. / Driver: 48 -**Competitor:** Winward Racing

Reason: Alleged breach of Articles 507.1 and 507.2 of the GT World Challenge Europe powered by AWS Sporting Regulations and Article 1.12 of the Balance of Performance for 2026 Misano - wheel bearing not in conformity.

In accordance with Article 9.15.4 of the ISC, competitors are responsible for conveying to the drivers, or any personnel allowed access to the Reserved Areas, any communication in relation to them from the appointed officials.

Luis ROBY
Chair Steward

George ANDREEV
International Steward

Wim COOLS
International Steward

Paolo QUARANTA
ASN Steward

RECEIPT TO BE CONFIRMED ELECTRONICALLY BY THE COMPETITOR

I, Jürgen Eberhart, representing Winward Racing herewith
confirm, that I have received and noticed this document.

Luis Roby
Chair-Steward
PT26-0509
17/08/2026, 13:57:58

George Andreev
Steward
A25-107
17/08/2026, 13:57:58

Wim Cools
Steward
RACB 3841
17/08/2026, 13:57:59

Paolo Quaranta
Steward
ACI 17667
17/08/2026, 13:57:59

17/08/2026, 13:58:18



6a82f7450a2e6bc3633f9dfa